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MEMORANDUM

TO: REGINE F. OGENA
Administrative Officer II
Tambognon Central Elementary School
Begonia Elementary School

RACHELLE B. DIO
Teacher 111
Paniquihan Elementary School

Through the School Heads

FROM: MA. JEANY T. ABAYON
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: July 25, 2025

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 625 s. 2025 RE:
DIVISION ORIENTATION ~-WORKSHOP ON THE DEVELOPMEMT
OF STORYBOOK WRITING FOR CHILDREN

1. Due to the equally important activity to be attended by Ms. Richelle O. Dedase,
and Ms. Emalyn U. Tuboro, you are hereby advised to replace them as participants
to the Division Orientation-Workshop on the Storybook Writing for Children
rescheduled on July 25-27, 2025 at Queen Maricel Inn, San Isidro Village, Virac,
Catanduanes.

2. Meals, venue, and accommodation shall be charged against downloaded fund
for the Administration of Learning Resources while travel and other incidental
expenses incurred relative to the attendance to the activity shall be charged to School
MOOE/ local fund subject to usual accounting rules and regulations.

3: For immediate dissemination, information and compliance.
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